Dear Mrs Medland,

Thank you for your letter of 20 October 2011 requesting detailed
information on all the flights performed by 54 aircraft between
September 2001 and 2011.

As stated in our email of 12.10.2011, EUROCONTROL is not bound by a
public disclosure policy. It receives these data in confidence, for
specific purposes related to air traffic management, route charging
and public security.

In the present state of the law, we therefore regret to inform you
that they cannot be made available to you.

Yours sincerely,

Legal Service

————— Original Message-----

From: Lydia Medland [mailto:lydia@access-info.orqg]
Sent: Thursday 20 October 2011 16:06

To: Data Policy

Cc: BALSERA GONI Javier

Subject: Request for Information

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please find attached a request for access to information.
Kind regards,

Lydia

Lydia Medland

Research and Campaigns Coordinator
Access Info Europe

Madrid

+34 91 365 2634

Twitter: Access Info
www.access-info.org

Let's keep in touch! Sign up to the Access Info mailing list
www.access-info.org/en/suscribe

Need help accessing public information? Use the Access Info Help Desk
www.access-info.org/en/help-desk

Want to support our fight for transparency in the EU?
www.access-info.org/en/support-us

This message and any files transmitted with it are legally privileged
and intended for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender by reply and delete the message and any attachments
from your system. Any unauthorised use or disclosure of the content of
this message is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.


mailto:lydia@access-info.org
http://www.access-info.org/
http://www.access-info.org/en/suscribe
http://www.access-info.org/en/help-desk
http://www.access-info.org/en/support-us

Nothing in this e-mail message amounts to a contractual or legal
commitment on the part of EUROCONTROL, unless it is confirmed by
appropriately signed hard copy.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the sender.



